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GENERAL HEADQUARTERS
SUPREME COMMANDER FOR THE ALLIED POWERS

AP0 500
AG  004.08( 19 Jul 47) OGA 19 July 1947
(SCAPIN 1749 ) /
i MEMORANDUM FOR: JAPANESE GOVERNMENT /,-f"
g THROUGH: Central Liaison Office, Tokyo ,ff
? SUBJECT : Ohange of Submission Date of Mgnthly Labor Report

, Central Lialsen Office,

1., Reference letYer Japanese Governmer
bject: Change of Submission o

C.L.0. No, 4499 (AL), dated 10 June 1947,
Date of Monthly Labor Repont.

the date of aubﬁiesion of the
IN 260 to the twentieth (20th)

ed by the repor?,

2. Permission is granteégﬁo chang
monthly labor reports as required in S
of the month following the period'cov

S ¢

See reverse for Liemo
Info of General Application




GENERAL HEADQUARTERS
SUPEEME COMMANDER FOR THE ALLIED POWERS

APO 500

AG 004,08 (19 Jul 47 ) OGA 19 July 1947

MEMORANDUM:

 SUBJECT : Information of General Application Pertaining To
Directive Number SCAPIN 1749 , file AG 004.06
(19 Jul 47) OGA, this Headquarters, dated 7 July
1947, subject: Change of Submission Date of Monthly

Labor Revort.

1. With reference to subject mem*orandum.-the'féllowing is
published for the information of all concerned. -

5, The purpose of this memorandum to the Japanese Government is
to grant an extension date for the submission of their monthly labor
report required by SCAPIN 260. This extension is neccesary due %o .
the rovieion of the pay period of .Japanese laborers from the last day
of the month to the tenth of the following month,

See reverseffor
SCAPIN 1749




